# **Chippewa Valley Band Boosters**

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

#### **MINUTES**

October 11, 2018 7:30 PM

## **Call to Order**

Meeting called to order at 7:32 PM by Mike Passmore.

## **Director's Remarks**

- The MSBOA Band Competition on 10/10 earned the band all A's on the sheets and straight 1's in performance; great job!
- The Grand Rapids trip is this weekend: 10-13 to 10-14; luggage drop off will be at 11:30 at F doors with practice from noon to 1 PM prior to packing up and leaving. Our band will be performing at 9 Pm. We will be arriving home on Sunday at approximately noon.
- The Collage Concert is on Tuesday 10/23 at Dakota H.S. There will be two after school rehearsals lasting to 3 PM on Wednesday of next week, and then the following Monday. Students will need to have their uniform parts, with call times of 6 for Concert Band, 6:15 for Symphonic and 6:30 for Wind Ensemble. Marching Band and Wind Ensemble kids will be fed again this year, due to the length of the time they are there.
- We will be performing in the Thanksgiving Day Parade again this year.
- Mr. Hoey informed those present that a Board Member is scheduled to attend the meeting today
  to discuss the upcoming bond issue. He discussed the needs of the band to move lockers, free up
  the band uniform room, and push out the Band/Choir entrance doors so that we can get
  instruments in and out of the rooms effectively. Also there is a need to replace very old
  instruments that are in disrepair.

## **Reading of the Minutes**

• Minutes were read by those present, a date error was noted and will be changed by the secretary prior to formal submission; minutes were accepted by Carla Knotts and Katharina Cole.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

 Bob Czech, treasurer, reviewed the account balances with the General Account balance at \$21,567.83. Student accounts stood at \$4,511.00; as of 9/28/18. Currently, per school board directive, Student account money has been transferred to the General fund. Bob will keep count of individual students' contributions, so they will know what they have. A motion therefore to

- officially close the Student Account was made by Mike Passmore, with Sue Meyers and Jennifer Sankiewicz seconding the motion; all present agreed and the motion was passed.
- Carolee Groves agreed to pay the pizza delivery person, and took responsibility for the band check to do so.
- Kris Kummerl will deliver the hotel check.
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Kris Kummerl and Sandy LaHaie.

### **Regular Business**

#### Uniforms

- Any chaperones for Grandville; if you could help with getting the kids dressed and then collect the uniforms following the performance, it would be appreciated.
- The uniforms are currently drying from yesterday's performance.
- > We still need hair ties and bobby pins; all students must have their hair up and off of the collar for hovs
- ➤ All fitting and cleaning of Palazzo's and uniforms have been done.
- > Jennifer and Katharina are requesting heavy duty rain coat racks one has been ruined. They are requesting a price; and may want a rack with rounded attached hangers (as the coats tend to fall off the hangers or they off the rack during transport).
- > Jennifer notes that the drum majors uniforms are getting quite dirty as they are white, and the students may be leaning against items that are making this happen (will request that they be mindful while having the uniforms on).
- > Jennifer has again made a plea for a replacement for her and Katarina so that said replacement may be able to shadow them and become acclimated to the mechanics of the position. She reiterated that it is a rewarding position and notes that you get to know all the band kids well, and that they appreciate the assistance of the volunteers.

#### ❖ Ways & Means

- The Citris Fundraiser is wrapping up; the sale items will be ready for pick up in December, in time for Christmas.
- ➤ October 22<sup>nd</sup> through November 5<sup>th</sup> will be the Butterbraid fundraiser; an e mail reminder will be sent prior to the event.
- Sandy LaHaie volunteered to chair as a liason to local restaurants, like CPK or Noodles and Co., etc. for developing a "Restaurant Night" as a fundraiser.
- > There will be a sheet sale from 11/12-11/26 with delivery set for mid-December.
- There is a planned Tupperware sale following the New Year.

#### **New Business**

- ❖ Presidents' Remarks: We received excellent feedback regarding the SMB show! Thanks to all who helped! The concessions and hospitality did a great job. The gate income was \$3403 (front gate) and \$90 (rear gate); Booster wear (T shirts, programs) earned \$740.05, and Concessions earned \$2056; for a total of \$6289.30, with expenses still being calculated.
- Collage Concert we are responsible for selling water. We need bottled water donations and person/s to sell that night. As well, we will need a few ushers for that evening as the Dakota Auditorium can be confusing.

- Craft Show November 10<sup>th</sup> we will need help for Friday set up and Saturday; sign up genius will go out soon with that request. We are almost sold out of slots (132 at present) are reserved. There are ads for the show in the C & G News and Hometown shopper. Boosters have volunteered to drop off fliers at designated sites. Karla has fliers if anyone wants more to pass out. Karla is coordinating to obtain extra chairs for the event.
- ❖ Winterguard: Monday 10/29 will be a Meet and Spin with a Parent Meeting for anyone who is interested. Monday 11/5 will be auditions. Winterguard is open to any student 8<sup>th</sup> grade or above.
- There is some interest in re starting a Drumline; interest from students will be determined; it will be looked at after Marching Band season.
- The MCGC is set for February 9<sup>th</sup> for a Guard only show. We will provide concessions and hospitality, and therefore will need help.
- ❖ Pep Band: Kids and Chaperones need to be there at 6:30 PM or 5 PM at the school if needing a ride; this weekends' game is at 29 Mile Rd. and Jewel.

Motion to adjourn by Brenda Decker and Fritz Delinski at 8:40 PM.

Attendees: See Attached.

**Board Members in Attendance:** Mike Passmore, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, Lisa Curtis and Gail Pannemann.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:40 PM.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Mike Passmore, President Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com

Joe Urda jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Lisa Curtis, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

Katharina Cole, Uniforms ksteiner@glcam.com

<sup>\*\*</sup>Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann